Freedom of Information Act 2000
Your request for information has now been considered. The Council holds the information requested.

You asked:

1. What is your policy on zero hours contracts? 
The Council does not use zero hours contracts.  The definition of a zero hours contract is where an organisation employs an individual on unspecified contract hours and expects a degree of obligation in return (i.e. requiring an individual to take up assignments when offered, expecting them to be available for work or requiring an individual to not take up work with another employer).  

 

2. How many workers/employees do you currently directly employ on zero hours contracts? What is the breakdown of these figure according to (a) occupation, (b) sex, (c) race and (d) age?
Not applicable

3. How many workers/employees do you currently indirectly employ on zero hours contracts via agencies, contractors or sub-contractors? If this data is not available, please provide the names of the agencies, contractors or sub-contractors that you use to employ workers indirectly.
None.


4. How many workers/employees do you currently directly employ on minimum hours contracts or via agencies, contractors or sub-contractors?
By your definition of minimum hour contracts, we understand you to mean any employee who works part-time (anything less than 37 hours). As at the 16th March 2020, 2046 part time employees were employed directly by the council. 

5. How many workers/employees in total do you currently employ? What is the breakdown of these figure according to (a) occupation, (b) sex, (c) race and (d) age?
As at the 16th March 2020, including casuals, part time and full time employees (but not agency workers), the council employed 6413 employees. This figure does not include Schools/School employees. Of these employees, the breakdown is as follows: 

 

a. This would be all council occupations excluding schools/school employees, some staff have multiple positions.
b. Female – 3736, Male - 2677

c. 2448 BME, 683 Not Declared, 3282 White British

d. Under 24 – 321, 25 to 34 – 926, 35 to 44 – 1337, 45 to 54 – 1812, 55 to 64 – 1719, 65+ - 298
In response to question a. this information is not recorded in a reportable format; the requested information would be recorded on an individual’s personnel file and would require the manual trawl of each staff record.  

Section 12 of the Act makes provision for public authorities to refuse requests for information where the cost of dealing with them would exceed the appropriate limit, which for local government is set at £450. This represents the estimated cost of one person spending more than 18 hours in determining whether the department holds the information, locating, retrieving and extracting the information.

This is therefore a Refusal Notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act, because under the provisions of section 12.1 of the Act, the Council estimates that to comply with your request in its current form will exceed the appropriate limit.


For clarification:
• By zero hours contract, I mean a contract where no work is guaranteed and the employee/worker has the right to turn down work
• By minimum hours contract, I mean a contract where the employer guarantees a set number of hours work, less than the usual full time number of hours.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance and Risk
Leicester City Council

Legal Services
4th Floor City Hall

115 Charles Street

Leicester  
LE1 1FZ
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

